

# Community Services and Public Safety Committee Beaufort County, SC

This meeting was held at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom.

#### Monday, May 02, 2022 2:00 PM

MINUTES

## 1. CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chairman McElynn called the meeting to order at 2:01 PM.

#### PRESENT

Chairman Joseph F. Passiment Vice-Chairman D. Paul Sommerville Council Member Logan Cunningham Council Member Gerald Dawson Council Member York Glover Council Member Chris Hervochon Council Member Alice Howard Council Member Mark Lawson Council Member Lawrence McElynn Council Member Stu Rodman

#### ABSENT

**Council Member Brian Flewelling** 

### 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman McElynn led the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### 3. FOIA

Committee Chairman McElynn stated that this meeting has been published, posted, and distributed in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.

#### 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Howard, Seconded by Council Member Cunningham, to approve the agenda.

**The Vote -** The motion was approved without objection.

#### 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

**Motion:** <u>It was moved by Council Member Howard, seconded by Council Member Cunningham, to</u> <u>approve the minutes from April 4, 2022.</u>

**The Vote -** The motion was approved without objection.

#### 6. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizen comments.

#### 7. UPDATE ON HUNTING ISLAND STATE PARK, BRANDON GOFF, PARK MANAGER

Brandon Goff, Hunting Island Park Manager, provided an update on the Hunting Island State Park.

Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full presentation.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/170934

#### 8. RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR (MAT-PDOA) GRANT RFP 2022 MEDICATION-ASSISTED TREATMENT-PRESCRIPTION DRUG AND OPIOID ADDICTION: *FISCAL IMPACT- GRANT IS UP TO \$750,000 PER YEAR FOR FIVE YEARS. NO MATCHING FUNDS*

Steve Donaldson, Director of the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Department, presented Grant RFP 2022 Medication-Assisted Treatment-Prescription Drug and Opioid Addiction application for approval to apply.

**Motion:** It was moved by Council Member Cunningham, seconded by Council Member Glover, to recommend approval to apply for (MAT-PDOA) Grant RFP 2022 Medication-Assisted Treatment-Prescription Drug and Opioid Addiction.

**The Vote -** The motion was approved without objection.

**Status:** The item was forwarded to Council for approval.

Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full presentation.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/170934

# 9. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO NAME THE LIND BROWN RECREATION CENTER OUTDOOR POOL IN HONOR OF MR. ALVIN SETTLES

Assistant County Administrator Chuck Atkinson presented a resolution to name the Lind Brown Recreations Center Outdoor Pool in honor of Mr. Alvin Settles.

**Motion:** <u>It was moved by Council Member Glover, Seconded by Council Member Howard, to recommend</u> <u>approval of a resolution to name the Lind Brown Recreation Center Outdoor Pool in Honor of Mr. Alvin</u> <u>Settles.</u>

**The Vote -** The motion was approved without objection.

Status: The item was forwarded to Council for approval.

Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full presentation.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/170934

#### 10. ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 2:48 PM

Ratified: August 15, 2022